



D: 780.638.1011
C: 780.235.6011
E: jcrawley@fcmi.net

PROFILE:

John Crawley joined Fillmore Construction in 2008 as a Project Manager and in 2016 was promoted to Project Director. John has considerable experience in Design Build construction, focusing on projects that involve complex warehouse and industrial building designs. Coming from a background as a journeyman electrician, John has extensive knowledge in specialty controls and electrical systems. John's open and honest communication has allowed him to develop longstanding and trusting relationships with his clients, trades, and site staff where he continually offers an exceptional project experience.

FILLMORE CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE:

ALBERTA INFRASTRUCTURE

New Horizon School, Sherwood Park AB (Dec 2017 completion): Project Value: \$5,630,000
Interior Renovation • 40,900ft²

ALLARD DEVELOPMENTS

SDM Heritage Valley Town Centre Ltd., Edmonton AB (Dec 2016): Project Value: \$3,800,000
New Building • 16,903ft²

LOBLAW PROPERTIES WEST INC.

Superstore Heritage Valley, Edmonton AB (2016): Project Value: \$11,752,000
New Building & Gas Bar Construction • 89,200ft²

ENERKEM

Phase 1.5 – Civil Concrete Foundations, Edmonton AB (2014): Project Value: \$282,000
Industrial Civil / Concrete Construction
Nitrogen Pad – Civil Concrete Foundations, Edmonton AB (2013): Project Value: \$344,000
Industrial Civil / Concrete Construction

ALTEX INDUSTRIES INC.

Altex Building Expansion, Edmonton AB (2013-2014): Project Value: \$7,450,000
Design Build, New Construction and Expansion • 49,500ft²

AIR LIQUIDE CANADA LTD.

Air Liquide Liquid Nitrogen Plant, Phase 1 Dawson Creek BC (2011): Value: \$4,500,000
Industrial Plant Civil Construction Works

Air Liquide Liquid Nitrogen Plant, Phase 2 Dawson Creek BC (2012): Value: \$1,180,000
Industrial Plant Civil Construction Works and Building Construction

Air Liquide Distribution Centre, Sherwood Park AB (2011): Project Value: \$5,200,000
Design Build, New Building Construction and Tenant Improvements • 26,000ft²

SULZER METCO CANADA INC.

Sulzer Metco Process Building, Ft. Saskatchewan AB (2010): Project Value: \$950,000
Design Build, New Building Construction and Tenant Improvements • 6,400ft²

Sulzer Metco Process Building Expansion, Ft. Sask. AB (2009): Project Value: \$940,000
Design Build, Building Expansion with Mezzanine • 7,500ft²

SULZER PUMPS CANADA INC.

Sulzer Pumps Building Expansion, Edmonton AB (2008): Project Value: \$1,200,000
Design Build, Industrial Building Expansion • 24,000ft²

UMICORE CANADA

Umicore Office and Warehouse, Fort Saskatchewan AB (2009): Project Value: \$3,500,000
Design Build, New Building Construction and Tenant Improvements • 18,000ft²

Umicore Site Remediation, Fort Saskatchewan AB (2008): Project Value: \$560,000
Site and building & environmental remediation

SHERRITT INTERNATIONAL

Sherritt Shed Building Replacement, Fort Saskatchewan AB (2015): Project Value: \$3,770,000
Design-Build, Industrial Building Construction Replacement • 40,000ft²

Sherritt Electrical Substation Building, Fort Saskatchewan AB (2010): Project Value: \$310,000
Design Build, New Electrical Substation Building • 1,000ft²



JOHN CRAWLEY
Project Director, GSC

EDUCATION:

Red Seal Journeyman Electrician, NAIT, 2004

ADDITIONAL TRAINING:

ECA/ FMI Leadership Institute, 2015

Gold Seal Project Planning and Cost Control, Institution, 2008

CAREER:

2008 - Present **Project Manager**, Fillmore Construction

2007 - 2008 **Project Manager**, Stratosphere Developments Inc.

2004 - 2007 **Maintenance Supervisor**, IPEX Inc.

2000 - 2004 **Construction/Service Journeyman Electrician**, Environmental Dynamics Ltd.